
From: Jennifer Waletzko
To: Elizabeth Mursko; Janet Hegland; Jesse Preiner
Subject: Re: Dirt road dust treatment
Date: Wednesday, June 7, 2023 7:59:57 AM

Elizabeth,

I understand that this year is already contracted out for the road treatments. Can we please get
next years treatment done at the end of April or the first week in May? Do I need to bring up
this request at the public open forum or can you put it on the agenda for next meeting? I
copied others on this email in the event that you just wanna print it off and submit it to the
council. I know I brought this up before so it’s not a new topic. 

I know you said it last a year, but it fails prior to that and we have no need for it in the winter
months. People want to air out their homes and enjoy the fresh air with windows open, but
can’t because the city isn’t treating the roads soon enough in the year. Said differently, it’s
affecting the peoples right to quiet enjoyment of their property. 

Lastly, i’m looking for an update on when the pool ordinance amendment is going to be
addressed. Can it just be brought to a vote that any above ground pool with a 48 inch or 52
inches side wall, which ever you decide, is sufficient to forgo a fence if the ladder is locked or
removed when not in use?

Thank you for your attention to this.

Jennifer Waletzko

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Wednesday, May 24, 2023, 9:02 AM, Jennifer Waletzko <aura0016@yahoo.com> wrote:

Can we request that it be done sooner each year? I think if it was done at the
beginning of May, residents would be much happier, because then they can open
up their windows

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone

On Wednesday, May 24, 2023, 8:26 AM, Elizabeth Mursko
<cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us> wrote:

Good Moring Jennifer
We treat the roads with calcium chloride or magnesium chloride
depending on price for the year.  Our time slot for this year with the
vendor is the last week in June to treat the roads here in Columbus. 
Have a great day!
Elizabeth



 
Elizabeth Mursko, City Administrator
City of Columbus
16319 Kettle River Blvd. N.E.
Columbus, MN  55025
Direct: 651-419-9011
Main:  651-464-3120 Ext. 1011
Email:  cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
Visit our website:  www.Columbusmn.us
 

  
Sent: Tuesday, May 23, 2023 5:35 PM
To: Elizabeth Mursko <cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us>
Subject: Dirt road dust treatment
 
Elizabeth
 
I forget what it’s called but I know you know what it is. Remind me when
you guys do that treatment to the road again so it’s not dusty I know you
said it’s good for a year but nobody really gives a thought about it during
the winter months because their windows are all shut. I wager everyone
would vote to have it done early on in the year so everyone can have their
windows open. I feel bad driving down the road.
 
Jennifer Waletzko

Sent from Yahoo Mail for iPhone



From: Pete Globa
To: Elizabeth Mursko
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sen Kreun and Rep West Request
Date: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:46:43 AM

Hi Elizabeth,
 
Thanks for your time on the phone and for confirming the meeting.
 
Have a great day and week!
 
 
 

Pete
Pete Globa
Legislative Assistant to Senator Michael Kreun
MSB 2321
pete.globa@senate.mn
651-296-9251
 
 
 

From: Elizabeth Mursko <cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 8, 2023 9:23 AM
To: Pete Globa <pete.globa@senate.mn>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Sen Kreun and Rep West Request
 
Good Morning Pete
Thank you, Senator Kreun and Rep West for thinking of visiting the Columbus City Council meeting
for a legislative recap.  We have reserved time on the City Council meeting agenda on June 14, 2023
at 6:00 pm.  We look forward to hearing about what happened over the last few months during
session.
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
 

From: Pete Globa <pete.globa@senate.mn> 
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 10:24 AM
To: Elizabeth Mursko <cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us>

mailto:pete.globa@senate.mn
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:pete.globa@senate.mn
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
http://www.columbusmn.us/
mailto:pete.globa@senate.mn
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us


Subject: Sen Kreun and Rep West Request
 
Elizabeth,
 
Good morning.
 
I’d liked to get time for Sen Kreun and Rep West on the Columbus City Council agenda for WED JUN
14.
 
They would like to present a legislative recap.
 
Please let me know what additional information you may need.
 
Thanks!
 
 

Pete
Pete Globa
Legislative Assistant to Senator Michael Kreun
MSB 2321
pete.globa@senate.mn
651-296-9251
 

mailto:pete.globa@senate.mn


 

 

City of Columbus 
PUBLIC NOTICE 

Ordinance Publication Summary 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 7D: STORMWATER MANAGEMENT 
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF COLUMBUS CODE OF ORDINANCES 

 
The City Council of the City of Columbus adopted Ordinance No. 23-04, An Ordinance 
Amending Chapter 7D regarding the City Municipal Code, on June 14, 2023 and approved this 
summary of the ordinance for publication on June 22, 2023. 

The City Council has authority to regulate the City’s municipal Code.  Following discussion at 
the June 14, 2023 City Council Meeting, the City Council adopted Ordinance No. 23-04 to 
amend the City Code as described in this summary publication as follows: 

A municipal code text amendment to amend Columbus City Code Chapter 7D: Stormwater 
Management Regulations to make changes to regulations governing stormwater management in 
conjunction with development and other land disturbing activities the City of Columbus, as well 
as regulations governing administration of the Wetland Conservation Act.  

This Ordinance was adopted by the Columbus City Council on the 14th day of June and shall 
become effective after its publication.  This is only a summary of Ordinance No. 23-04.  A 
printed copy of Ordinance No. 23-04 is available for inspection by any person during regular 
office hours at the office of the City Clerk and on the City’s Official website 
www.ci.columbus.mn.us.  This title and summary of the Ordinance No. 23-04 is published in 
accordance with Minn. Stat. § 412.191 subd. 4. 

By order of the City Council. 
 
______________________________ 
Elizabeth Mursko, City Administrator 
 
Published in the Forest Lake Times on June 22, 2023. 
 
 
4854-0615-6134, v. 2 

http://www.ci.columbus.mn.us/


 

 

 

TO: Columbus Mayor & City Council Members     

FROM: Lorie Spangler, Deputy City Clerk & Recycling Coordinator  

DATE: June 9, 2023 

RE:  Recycle Opportunity – Aluminum Can Collection Cage 

 

 

Background:   

I reached out to Northstar Recycling Inc (NRI Metals) in Hugo to inquire if the City could obtain 

an aluminum can cage to be placed on our property for collection of beverage cans and other 

aluminum recyclables.  The existing commingle container does accept aluminum cans, however 

this source would collect cans only. 

The City would collect a revenue from the bulk collection, however, there is a truck fee that 

would reduce this amount by $50.00.  This fee is an expense that is covered through SCORE 

reimbursement and offers another source to collect tonnage as well as generate a small revenue 

stream.  NRI would collect the cage when full and return another cage for collection. 

I propose the placement of this cage to be placed along side the existing commingle dumpster for 

ease of separation of items. 

      

 

City Council Motion:   

Motion to [approve/deny] the proposed aluminum can collection cage as noted 

above. 

 

 



STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION            Rev. February 2018

              CHANGE ORDER

SP/SAP(s) 002-600-017 MN Project No.: Change Order No. 1

Page 1 of 2

Project Location West Freeway Drive

Local Agency City of Columbus Local Project No. 0R1.128848

Contractor Forest Lake Contracting, Inc. Contract No. #8231032
Address/City/State/Zip 14777 Lake Drive NE, Forest Lake, MN 55025

Total Change Order Amount $ -$15,000.00

This Change Order is being written to: Document substitution of materials IAW 1605. and revise 
interim completion date IAW 1806.3.

Issue: 
The Engineer has determined the Contract needs to be revised in accordance with specification 
1402.1 Alteration of Work.

1. The Owner will provide the light pole and fixture for pay item No 75 requiring a revised 
unit price per Each Lighting Unit.

2. The Contractor has requested to extend the interim completion date called out in 
paragraph S-22.2 from November 30, 2022 to December 30, 2022.

Resolution: 
1. Pay item No 75 quantity will be eliminated and Pay Item CO-1 will be added entitled 

ighting Unit Type 9-30 Payment for this work will be at the Contract Unit Price as 
shown in the estimate of cost below.

2. The contract time will be modified as follows:  
a. The interim completion date called out in paragraph S-22.2 will be revised from 

November 30, 2022 to December 30, 2022.

Estimate Of Cost: (Include any increases or decreases in contract items, any negotiated or force account items.)

**Group/

funding 
Category

Item No. Description Unit Unit Price
+ or 

Quantity
+ or 

Amount $

75 Lighting Unit Type 9-30 EA $4,050.00 -8 -$32,400.00
CO-1 Lighting Unit Type 9-30 EA $2,175.00 8 $17,400.00

Net Change this Change Order -$15,000.00

Due to this change, the contract time: (check one)

(   )  Is NOT changed ( X )  May be revised as provided in MnDOT Specification 1806

(   )  Is Increased by _____ Working Days
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Working Days

(X)  Is Increased by _30_ Calendar Days
(   )  Is Decreased by _____ Calendar Days

Approved by Project Engineer: _______________________________  Date: _____________

Print Name: ________________________________________  Phone: _________________

Approved by Contractor: ___________________________________  Date: _____________

Print Name: _______________________________________  Phone: __________________Steve J. Vollhaber

11/30/2022

651-464-4500



 STATE AID FOR LOCAL TRANSPORTATION Rev. February 2018

 CHANGE ORDER

SP/SAP(s) 002-600-017 MN Project No.: Change Order No. 1

Page 2 of 2

DSAE Portion:  The State of Minnesota is not a participant in this contract. Signature by the 
District State Aid Engineer is for FUNDING PURPOSES ONLY and for compliance with State 
and Federal Aid Rules/Policy.  Eligibility does not guarantee funds will be available.

This work is eligible for:   ___ Federal Funding  ___ State Aid Funding  ___ Local funds

District State Aid Engineer:  _________________________________ Date: ____________For

X X





For

X X
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Kennedy 
 Troy J. Gilchrist 
150 South Fifth Street 
Suite 700 
Minneapolis MN 55402 
(612) 337-9214 telephone 
(612) 337-9310 fax 
tgilchrist@kennedy-graven.com 
http://www.kennedy-graven.com 

&  

Graven 
 

C H A R T E R E D   
  

 
 MEMORANDUM 

 
To: SRWMO Board  
 
From: Troy Gilchrist 
 
Date: June 30, 2023  
 
Re: Reforming the Sunrise River Water Management Organization 
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
 
I have been asked to set out the process and timeline to terminate the joint powers agreement that 
established the Sunrise River Watershed Management Organization (“SRWMO”) and to reform 
it under a new joint powers agreement entered into by three of the four communities. 
 
1. At least two member communities give 60 days written notice to the Board and the other 

members of their intent to withdraw from the SRWMO. 
 

• 6.1:  The Organization shall be dissolved under any of the following conditions: 
 

C. Upon the membership of the Organization being reduced to fewer than three (3) 
parties. 

 
• 5.1:  Withdrawal of any party may be accomplished by filing written notice with the 

Organization and the other parties sixty (60) days prior to the effective date of 
termination. 

 
2. The SRWMO Board (“Board”) acts to recognize the termination notices and provides at least 

90 days notice of its intent to dissolve to the affected counties and BWSR.  The notice should 
state the effective date of the dissolution. 
 

• 6.1.D:  At least 90 days notice of the intent to dissolve shall be given to affected counties 
and the Board of Water and Soil Resources. 
 

• The Board may give this notice as soon as it receives written notice from at least two of 
the member communities indicating their intent to withdraw. 

http://www.kennedy-graven.com/
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3. The Board pays any outstanding obligations and determines the distribution of any remaining 

funds to the member communities in proportion to the total contributions they made to the 
organization.  This distribution needs to be made prior to the running of the 90 day period. 
 

• 6.1.D:  Upon dissolution, all personal property of the Organization shall be sold, and 
the proceeds thereof, together with monies on hand after payment of all obligations, 
shall be distributed to the parties. Such distribution of Organization assets shall be 
made in proportion to the total contributions to the Organization for such costs made 
by each party. All payments due and owing for operating costs under Section 3.8, B, 
or other unfilled financial obligations, shall continue to be the lawful obligation of the 
parties. 

 
4. The communities desiring to participate in the reformed SRWMO would each pass a 

resolution to adopt the updated joint powers agreement and appoint members to the new 
board.  The reformed WMO may take effect upon the effective date of the dissolution of the 
current WMO.  It will be important for BWSR to agree that this new WMO is really just a 
continuation of the existing WMO and does not require it to undertake the procedures that 
were followed when the WMO was originally formed. 



From: Janet Hegland
To: Elizabeth Mursko
Subject: Fw: St. Croix River workshop
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2023 3:13:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

would you please include this in the next CC packet?
Thanks!
Janet

Janet Hegland-Council Member
City of Columbus
16319 Kettle River Blvd. Columbus, MN  55025
Main City Hall number 651-464-3120
Direct Cell Number:  651-301-1757
counciljaneth@ci.columbus.mn.us
www.ColumbusMN.us

From: jamie.schurbon@anokaswcd.org <jamie.schurbon@anokaswcd.org>
Sent: Wednesday, May 3, 2023 8:21 AM
To: Ashley Millerbernd <millerberndashley@gmail.com>; Cameron Blake <blake257@umn.edu>;
Candice Kantor <Cmholt77@gmail.com>; Janet Hegland <counciljaneth@ci.columbus.mn.us>; Jeff
Entsminger <jeff@allseasonservices.com>; Jonn Olson <jonn.olson@linwoodtownship.org>; Leon
Mager (lamj3@outlook.com) <lamj3@outlook.com>; Tim Harrington <tim.harrington@ci.east-
bethel.mn.us>; Tim Melchior <timothymelchior@gmail.com>; Troy Wolens
<denise@pioneercycle.com>
Subject: St. Croix River workshop
 
SRWMO board,
Below is a workshop opportunity for local leaders like yourselves.  You are on your own for
registration if you choose to go.  A “reply all” should be just fine if you are thinking of going and want
to see if anyone else is in the same situation and would want to pair up.
 

mailto:counciljaneth@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:cityadministrator@ci.columbus.mn.us
mailto:deputyclerk@ci.columbus.mn.us
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ST.CR
WORKSHD
WATER

Join us for an evening boat ride
to network with other local
officials and learn more about
the economics of clean water,
addressing our vanishing
shorelines, and success stories
of recently de-listed local lakes.

$30 per person
Includes dinner and cash bar

Hosted b the Carnelan Marine -5 Croix Watershed Distric,
Exst Metro Water Education Program,
Lower St Crix Watershed Partnership,

Middie . Croix Watershed Management Organizatio,
Minnesota DNR, Wisconsin DNR National Pk Service.
Polk ounty. St Croix County, Washington County,
0 Wid RiversConservancy:
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Jamie Schurbon
Watershed Projects Manager | Anoka Conservation District
1318 McKay Dr. NE, Suite 300 | Ham Lake, MN 55304
763.434.2030 x210 | AnokaSWCD.org
 
 

Strong partnerships - Innovative solutions - Healthy environments
 
 

http://www.anokaswcd.org/


Confidentiality Notice: This E-mail and any attachments is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. & 2510-2524, is confidential and may be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please
reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, and permanently delete the original and destroy
any copy, including printed copies of this email and any attachments thereto.
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City of Columbus Calendar of Meetings 
 

 
    June 2023  
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